Module Lead (UI Developer)

(+91) 801 026 0323 shakti.0786@gmail.com Noida, IN

#### SUMMARY: -

Senior Frontend Developer with more than 9 years of experience in developing responsive web solutions. I am experienced in the following Tech Stack - Bootstrap, HTML/HTML5, CSS3, SASS/SCSS, javascript, jQuery, WordPress, Magento CMS – Admin, reactjs, JSON, ajax, Media Query, Adobe XD, Figma, Adobe Photoshop. Integrated codes of Google analytics, Facebook pixel, xaxis, Outbrain pixel for digital marketing campaigns. Also have the expertise in using SVN, VSS, Github and Gitlab as version control tool.

# SKILLS: -

- Experienced in developing Responsive Web Solutions using HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, Bootstrap, javascript, react & others.
- Review device specifications and highlight improvements.
- Cross Browser and Device issue resolutions.
- Designed & Developed modern good looking UI using HTML, JSON, and JQuery.
- Used SVN, VSS, Gitlab and Github as version control.

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: -**

## 1. Working as a Module Lead – LTIMindtree Ltd.

• Worked for Dell Technologies, Infinite Electronics & Kellogg's, Dyson Technology

#### 1. Worked as a Software Developer – Amity Software Systems

• Worked on the company's largest accounts of NSC, Delhi Police, DMRC, Dhampur sugar at Amity Software Systems

#### 2. Worked as a Sr. Frontend Developer - FoxyMoron Worldwide

- Promoted to Sr. Frontend Developer
- Worked on the company's largest accounts of McCain, Blackberrys, NMIMS, TataQ, TTK Healthcare and OBL at FoxyMoron Worldwide
- Primary frontend developer for converting creative assets into functional websites
- Responsive and mobile site development with mobile-first methodology
- Implement templates utilizing CMS's such as WordPress
- Responsible for meeting expectations and deliverables on time and in high quality
- Ability to work well with a creative team, as well as back-end developers

#### Since June 2021

From Oct 2020 to June 2021

From Apr 2018 to Jan 2020

#### 3. Worked as a Frontend Developer - FoxyMoron Worldwide

- Worked with UX and creative teams during requirements analysis ٠
- Worked closely with QA team and focus on test driven development
- Utilize HTML/CSS/JavaScript frameworks for user interface development
- Expertise in debugging and troubleshooting existing code
- Experience with Browser testing, knowledge of cross-browser/cross-platform compatibility •
- Maintained existing web application •

# 4. Worked as a UI/UX Developer at Design Mechanics India Pvt. Ltd.

- Maintained existing web application •
- Work with a small team of developers and maintain documentation
- Responsible for meeting expectations and deliverables on time and in high quality
- Assure that all user input is validated before submitting to back-end

### 5. Worked as a Junior Office at ICICI Bank

Worked as a Sales Officer for CASA (Current account & Saving account)

## EDUCATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- 1. Master's in Computer Application from Jaipur National University - 2017
- 2. Diploma in Web Development from IT Brain Shapers - 2015
- 3. Diploma in Web Designing from Zaptech Web Technology – 2013
- 4. Bachelor's in Computer Application from IGNOU - 2010
- Class XII from Jagdam College, Chhapra, Bihar 2005 5.
- Class X from Bisheshwar Seminari School, Chhapra, Bihar 2003 6.

### **REFERENCES:** Available on request

From Oct 2013 to Oct 2015

From Aug 2010 to Oct 2012

From Oct 2015 to Mar 2018